From: Sarah Benhaouem
<Sarah.Benhaouem@oberoihotels.com>

Sent: 12/12/2015 5:35:24 AM +0000

To: Ashu <ashu@sahara.co.za>

Subject: FW: Reservation Confirmation at The Oberoi, Dubai /
Ayanda Dlodlo / 456805

Dear Ashu,

Please find below the confirmation letter for Ms. Dlodlo.

Please note that we have booked her in Premier room as Deluxe and
Luxury rooms are booked to capacity.

Kind regards,

Sarah Ben Haouem

Sales Executive, MICE

The Oberoi, Dubai
The Oberoi Centre, Business Bay

P.O. Box 71847, Dubai, U.A.E



Telephone: +971 4 444 1 444
Direct; +971 4 444 1 424
Facsimile: +971 4 444 1 333

Mobile: +971 52 640 7351

Email address: Sarah.benhaouem@oberoihotels.com

Website: WWW.0beroidubai.com_ |
www.oberoihotels.com
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From: The Oberoi, Dubai
[mailto:reservations.todb@oberoihotels.com]

Sent: Saturday, December 12, 2015 9:35 AM

To: Sarah Benhaouem

Subject: Reservation Confirmation at The Oberoi, Dubai /
Ayanda Dlodlo / 456805



mailto:sarah.benhaouem@oberoihotels.com
http://www.oberoidubai.com/
http://www.oberoihotels.com/
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DUBAIL UAE

Dear Ms. Dlodlo,

Business Bay, P.O. Box 71847, Dubai U.A.E

Email: reservations.todb@oberoihotels.com
Website: www.oberoidubai.com

Telephone: +971 4 444 1444 | Facsimile number:
+971 4 444 1333

RESERVATION
CONFIRMATION

Guest Name: Ms. Ayanda Dlodlo

Confirmation 456805
No.:

Arrival Date: Wednesday, 16
Dec. 2015

Departure  Saturday, 19 Dec.
Date: 2015

Transfer: Please advise

Thank you for choosing The

Oberoi, Dubai.

We are pleased to confirm your



http://www.oberoihotels.com/
mailto:reservations.todb@oberoihotels.com?Subject=Reservation%20confirmation%20|%20Ayanda%20Dlodlo%20|%20456805
http://www.oberoidubai.com/
http://www.oberoidubai.com/

reservation and look forward to
welcoming you to The Oberoi,
Dubai.

Yours sincerely,

ABHIRUP PODDAR
Room Reservations

MAP & DIRECTIONS

GIVE
YOURSELF
AN
ADVANTAGE

Join the Oberoi Advantage
programme when you check
in to enjoy special benefits
and rewards. Oberoi
Advantage is designed to
reward you with the break
you deserve and experience.

for more

information.
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http://www.oberoihotels.com/oberoi_dubai/travel_guide/location.asp
https://www.oberoihotels.com/oberoiadvantage-programme/
https://www.oberoihotels.com/oberoiadvantage-programme/

ENHANCE YOUR EXPERIENCE AT THE

OBEROI, DUBAI

Our team is here to help you plan your stay - from making dinner

reservations to creating once in a lifetime experiences.

If you have any requests or if you are celebrating a special occasion,
please let us know in advance. Your butler and our concierge team will

also be happy to help at any time during your stay.

We can assist our valued guests with Meet & Greet service upon arrival
to Dubai International Airport (Terminal 1 & Terminal 3). Should the
service be requested 72 hours prior notice of exact flight details are

required and remains subject to availability.

A WORLD OF
FLAVOURS

Executive

Chef Vishal
Khulbe invites you
to experience our
three restaurants:
Ananta, our
signature Indian
restaurant, Umai,
our contemporary
Asian restaurant
and Nine70ne,

THE OBEROI SPA

Treat yourself to
luxurious
rejuvenation and
relaxation in the
serenely appointed
spa, open from
09:00 in the
morning to 12:00
midnight. Energise
yourself at the
gymnasium, open
24 hours a day.




offering world
cuisine and our
legendary Friday
Tapas Brunch. An
extensive in-room
dining menu is
available 24 hours
a day.

CLICK HERE for
more information.

ARRIVE IN STYLE

We would be
pleased to arrange
Meet & Greet
services at arrival.
Please email or
call us on +971 4
444 1444 to
arrange this
service.

The outdoor
infinity swimming
pool is open from
sunrise to sunset.
Complimentary
Yoga sessions are
available for
resident guests
every evening at
18:00 hrs. CLICK
HERE

DISCOVER DUBAI

Experience the
best Dubai has to
offer during your
stay. CLICK HERE

ADDITIONAL RESERVATION DETAILS

Number of Guests: 1 Adult

Room Category: 1 Premier Burj view room



http://www.oberoihotels.com/oberoi_dubai/dining/nine7one.asp
http://www.oberoihotels.com/oberoi_dubai/spa_fitness/
mailto:reservations.todb@oberoihotels.com?Subject=Meet%20&%20Greet%20service%20for%20Ayanda%20Dlodlo%20|%20456805
http://www.oberoihotels.com/oberoi_dubai/travel_guide/discover.asp
http://www.oberoihotels.com/oberoi_dubai/rooms_suites/premier_room.asp

Preferences: Please advise
(subject to availability)

Check In Time: 15:00 hrs
Check Out Time: 12:00 hrs
Daily Room Tariff: AED 1,250.00

Subject to 10% Municipality fee, 10%
service charge and AED 20 Tourism Dhiram
per night.

Rate Information: Inclusive of buffet breakfast in our world
cuisine restaurant nine7one

KINDLY NOTE

RESERVATION CONFIRMATION:

All reservations require a credit card guarantee. We reserve the right to
release non-guaranteed reservations.

CANCELLATION POLICY:

Guaranteed reservations may be cancelled before 15:00 hrs one day
prior to the date of arrival. Any cancellations thereafter will incur a




cancellation fee equivalent to one night's accommodation charge.

EARLY ARRIVALS:

We recommend that the room should be reserved from the previous
night if the arrival is early in the morning and the room is required
immediately.

PROOF OF IDENTITY:

Please be advised that valid identification is required at time of check in.

SMOKING:

Smoking is only permitted in designated areas and guest rooms. To
reserve a smoking room, please . We will endeavour to reserve
a smoking room for you, subject to availability.

@i
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mailto:reservations.todb@oberoihotels.com?Subject=Smoking%20Room%20reservation%20for%20Ayanda%20Dlodlo%20|%20456805
http://www.oberoihotels.com/oberoi_dubai/awards.asp

We respect your privacy. To view our policies and terms and conditions, please click

FOLLOW US
ONLINE:
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